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MICHAEL A. BOSWELL, ESQ. SBN 198994

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

C , -
CVii-04622¢ (Mt
COMPLAINT FOR:

(1) Trademark Infringement;

(2) Trademark Counterfeiting;

(3) False Designation of Origin and
Unfair Competition Under the United
States Trademark Act;

(4) False Description of Fact and
Representations and False Advertising
Under the United States Trademark Act:
(5) Trademark Dilution Under the
United States Trademark Act;

(6) Trade Dress Infringement Under
Federal Law;

(7) Trademark Dilution Under
California State Law;

(8) Common Law Trademark
Infringement;

(9) Unfair Competition:

(10) California Business & Professions
Code §8§ 14245, et seq.; and
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I { (11) Accounting

2
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

3

4

5

6

v COMPLAINT

8 1. Plaintiff, Gibson Guitar Corp. (*Gibson™), for its Complaint against
9

. Defendant Richard L. Keldson d/b/a Saga Musical Instruments (“Saga”) alleges as
|

11 tol 10W5'.

12 Nature of Action
13
14 2. This is an action for trademark infringement, trade dress infringement,

15 || trademark counterfeiting, unfair competition, trademark dilution and other related

16 . e .
causes of action under federal, state and common law arising from the unauthorized

17

|8 |[use by Defendant of Gibson’s Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove

19 || Wing Peg-Head® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design® Trademark, the SG
Body Design® Trademark, the Bell-Shaped Truss Rod Cover Design®, the Moustache
27 ||Bridge Design®, the word mark LES PAUL®, the word mark FLYING V®, the word

23 || mark DOBRO®, the word mark S-G®, and the word mark SG.

24
The Parties
25
26 3. Gibson is a Delaware Corporation with a principal place of business at
2711309 Plus Park Boulevard, Nashville, Tennessee 37217.
28
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4, Upon information and belief, Defendant Saga is a California Sole
Proprietorship with a principal place of business at 137 Utah Avenue, South San
Francisco, California 94080.

5. Upon information and belief, Defendant Saga is engaged in the promotion
and sale of various products in the United States, including in this District, through
their business, their distributors and through its website at WWW.SAgamusic.com.

0. The true names and capacities of Defendants DOES 1 through 100 are
unknown to Plaintiff, who therefore sues said Defendants by such fictitious names.
Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that each of the Defendants
designated herein as a fictitiously named Defendant is, in some manner, responsible
for the events and happenings herein referred to, either contractually or tortuously, and
caused damage to the Plaintiff as herein alleged. When Plaintiff ascertains the true
names and capacities of DOES 1 through 100, it will ask leave of this Court to amend
its Complaint by setting forth the same.

7. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that at all times
herein mentioned, each of the Defendants was and is an agent, servant, employee
and/or partner of cach of the other Defendants, and all of the things alleged to have
been done by said Defendants were done in the capacity, and as the agent, servant,

employee, and/or partner of the other Defendants.
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sale, selling and distributing products by Defendants within this judicial district. Venue

Jurisdiction and Venue
8. Jurisdiction of this Court is based on 28 U.S.C. §1332(a)(1) (Diversity
Jurisdiction) and is based on U.S.C. §1338(a) and (b) (Acts of Congress relating to
trademarks and related actions), Sections 39 and 43(a) and (c) of the United States
Trademark Act of 1946 (*“Lanham Act™), as amended (15 U.5.C. §1121 and
1125(a)(c)), and 28 U.S.C. §1367 (Supplemental Jurisdiction), as well as the principles
of pendent jurisdiction. The amount in question exceeds $75,000.

9. This action arises out of wrongful acts, including advertising, offering for

is proper in this district under 28 1.8.C. §1391(b) and (c) because the claims arise in
this judicial district.

Gibson’s Use and Ownership of The Les Paul Body Shape Design®, The Dove

Wing Peg-Head Design®, The Bell Shaped Truss Rod Cover Design®, The Flying

V Body Shape Design®,
The SG Body Design®, the Moustache Bridge Design®, the word mark LES
S-G®, and the word mark SG
10.  Plaintiff Gibson is engaged in the business of developing, manufacturing
and selling musical instruments, including electric guitars, basses and mandolins under

the famous Gibson® trademark for over a century.
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1.  Gibson guitars are sold worldwide. Gibson’s instruments have gained
worldwide recognition and reputation, winning awards for their design.

12.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive Les Paul Body Shape Design®,
U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 1782606 (hereinafter “Les Paul Body Shape Design®
Trademark™). This Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on
July 20, 1993, and has been continuously and exclusively used in commerce by Gibson
since 1952. A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

13.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive The Dove Wing Peg-Head
Design®, U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 1020485 (hereinafter “Dove Wing Peg-Head®
Trademark™). This Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on
September 16, 1975, and has been continuously and exclusively used in commerce by
Gibson since 1922. A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as
Exhibit B.

14, Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive The Bell Shaped Truss Rod
Cover Design®, U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 1022637 (hereinafter “the Bell Cover
Design® Trademark”). This Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark
Office on October 14, 1975, and has been continuously and exclusively used in
commerce by Gibson since 1922. A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached

hereto as Exhibit C.
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15.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive The Flying V Body Shape
Design®, U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2051790 (hereinafter “Flying V Body Shape
Design® Trademark™). This Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark
Office on April 15, 1997, and has been continuously and exclusively used in
commerce by Gibson since 1958. A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached
hereto as Exhibit D.

16.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive The SG Body Design®, U.S.
Trademark Reg. No. 2215791 (hereinafter “SG Body Design® Trademark™). This
Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on January 5, 1999,
and has been continuously and exclusively used in commerce by Gibson since 1961,
A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit E.

17.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive Mustache Bridge Design®,
U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 1911282 (hereinafter “Moustache Bridge Design®
Trademark™). This Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on
August 15, 1995, and has been continuously and exclusively used in commerce by
Gibson since 1934. A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as
Exhibit F.

18.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive word mark FLYING V&, U.S.
Trademark Reg. No. 1216644 (hereinafter “FLYING V® Trademark™). This

Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on November 16,
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1982, and has been continuously and exclusively used in commerce by Gibson since
1958. A copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit G.

19.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive word mark LES PAUL®, LS.
Trademark Reg. No. 1539282 (hereinafter “LES PAUL® Trademark™). This
Trademark was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on May 16, 1989, and
has been continuously and exclusively used in commerce by Gibson since 1932, A
copy of the Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit H.

20.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive word mark S-G®, U.S.
Trademark Reg. No. 1045872 (hereinafter “S-G® Trademark™). This Trademark was
issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on August 10, 1976, and has been
continuously and exclusively used in commerce by Gibson since 1975. A copy of the
Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

21.  Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive word mark DOBRO®, U.S.
Trademark Reg. No. 0950801 (hereinafter “DOBRO® Trademark™). This Trademark
was issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on January 16, 1973, and has been
continuously and exclusively used in commerce since 1971. A copy of the
Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit J.

22, Gibson is the sole owner of the distinctive word mark SG®, U.S.
Trademark Reg. No. 3931128 (hereinafter “SG® Trademark™). This Trademark was

issued by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office on March 15, 2011, and has been
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I || continuously and exclusively used in commerce by Gibson since 1959. A copy of the
¥ 3

I~k

Trademark’s registration is attached hereto as Exhibit K.

23.  Gibson has spent millions of dollars in the advertising and promotion of

[

5 |the Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-Head®

§
Trademark, the Bell Cover Design® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design®

Trademark, the SG Body Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge Design®

o0

9 Trademark, the LES PAUL® Trademark, the FLYING V® Trademark, the DOBRO®

10
Trademark, the S-G® Trademark, and the SG® Trademark (hereinafier collectively

12 || referred to as the “Gibson Trademarks™) which have been used in conjunction with

13 . y : :
various Gibson stringed instruments.
14
5 24.  As aresult of the quality of Gibson’s products and the extensive sales,

16 || licensing and marketing, advertising and promotion of these products under the Gibson
Trademarks, the Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-

19 || Head® Trademark, the Bell Cover Design® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape
20 Design® Trademark, the SG Body Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge
Design® Trademark, the LES PAUL® Trademark, the FLYING V® Trademark, the
23 ||DOBRO® Trademark, the S-G® Trademark, and the SG® Trademark have become
famous trademarks that are widely and favorably known by consumers in the United
States and elsewhere as designating high quality and dependable products originating

27 | exclusively from Gibson and its related companies.
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25.  The Gibson Trademarks have been famous in the United States and
elsewhere since long prior to the acts complained of herein.

26.  The above-identified registrations remain in full force and effect and are
prima facie proof of Gibson’s exclusive right to own and use the Les Paul Body Shape
Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-Head® Trademark, the Bell Cover Design®
Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design® Trademark, the SG Body Design®
Trademark, the Moustache Bridge Design® Trademark, the LES PAUL® Trademark,
the FLYING V® Trademark, the DOBRO® Trademark, the S-G® Trademark, and the
SG® Trademark. In addition, all of the above registrations, with the exception of the
SG® Trademark, are incontestable pursuant to Section 15 of the Lanham Act (15
U.S.C. § 1065).

Misuse By Defendants of the Gibson Trademarks

27.  Upon information and belief, Defendants offer for sale and sell products
using the Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-lead®
Trademark, the Bell Cover Design® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design®
Trademark. the SG Body Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge Design®
Trademark, the LES PAUL® Trademark, the FLYING V® Trademark, the DOBRO®
Trademark, the S-G® Trademark, and the SG® Trademark (“Defendants’

Unauthorized Products™) (See Exhibits “L-V™).

COMPLAINT




| 28.  Upon information and belief, notwithstanding the lack of authorization

from Gibson and the fact that said Defendants® Unauthorized Products otherwise are

3

4 |[not authorized to be sold utilizing the Gibson Trademarks, Defendants have made

5 || repeated unauthorized use of the Trademark in connection with said products, as

6 - - - L] -~ a s -
described below, with the intent to mislead and confuse consumers into believing that

7

g ||said Defendants® Unauthorized Products are made directly by Gibson pursuant to

C - , . . . .

? 1| Gibson's strict quality control standards or that said Defendants’ Unauthorized

10

Products are otherwise authorized or licensed by Gibson and with the intent of

12 || misappropriating, for their own benefit, the tremendous goodwill built up by Gibson in

13 o T \ 1 I 1 kL]
the Gibson Trademarks (See Exhibits “L.-V7).
14
5 29, In particular, Defendants have improperly used the Trademark in their

16 ||advertising and promotional materials for said Defendants’ Unauthorized Products as

10 || stated or implied that said Defendants’ Unauthorized Products are made directly by
20 11 Gibson pursuant to Gibson's strict quality control standards or that their use of the

Trademark is authorized or licensed by Gibson.

22

23 30.  Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges that Defendant
2 || Saga is advertising the Defendants” Unauthorized Products bearing Les Paul Body
25

26 Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-Head® Trademark, the Bell Cover

27 || Design® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design® Trademark, the SG Body

- 140} -
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Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge Design® Trademark, the LES PAUL®
Trademark, the FLYING V® Trademark, the DOB RO® Trademark, the §-G®
Trademark, and the SG® Trademark on the www.sagamusic.com website.

31.  Upon information and belief, the aforementioned misuse o [the Gibson
Trademarks by Defendants was done by Defendants with the intent of deceiving or
misleading customers into mistakenly believing that said Defendants’ U nauthorized
Products were authorized Gibson products originating from Gibson or its related
companies and otherwise misappropriating the goodwill built up by Gibson in the
Gibson Trademarks and otherwise attracting and misdirecting consumers looking for
genuine or authorized Gibson goods to Defendants’ websites.

32, Prior to commencing this lawsuit, Gibson and its representatives
communicated directly with Defendants and their representatives in an attempt to
resolve this matter without the necessity of bringing this lawsuit, but Defendants have
failed to cease all unauthorized use of the Gibson Trademarks as requested by Gibson
and continues to deliberately and intentionally use the Gibson Trademarks without the
consent of Gibson,

33.  The misuse of the Gibson Trademarks by Defendants was intended to
cause, has caused and is likely to continue to cause consumer confusion. mistake or
deception including the misleading of consumers into mistakenly believing that the

Defendants’ Unauthorized Products are made directly by Gibson pursuant to Gibson's

COMPLAINT




="

L

6

strict quality control standards or Gibson has authorized or licensed the use by
Defendants of the Trademark for those products.

34.  The aforementioned misuse of the Gibson Trademarks by Defendants is
damaging to the reputation and goodwill of the Gibson and the Gibson Trademarks.

35, Upon information and belief, the aforesaid acts of Defendants have
caused and, unless enjoined will continue to cause irreparable damage to Gibson and to
the reputation of its valuable Gibson Trademarks.

36.  Gibson has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT 1
Trademark Infringement Uudeu‘-
The United States Trademark
Act (15 U.S.C. 1114 (1))

37.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 36.

38.  The complained of acts constitute willful, deliberate and intentional
infringement of Plaintiff’s federally registered trademarks for the Gibson Trademarks
in violation of §32(1) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §1114(1}).

COUNT 11
Trademark Counterfeiting Under
The United States Trademark

Act (15 U.S.C. 1114(1))
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39, Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 38.

40.  The complained of acts constitute trademark counterfeiting in violation of
Section 32(1) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §1114(1)).

COUNT 111
False Designation of Origin and
Unfair Competition Under The United States
Trademark Act (15 U.S.C. 1125(a))

41.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 40.

42, The complained of acts constitute willful, deliberate and intentional false
designations of origin as to products made available by Defendants and unfair
competition in violation of §43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §1125(a)).

COUNT IV
False Descriptions of Fact and Representations
and False Advertising Under The United States
Trademark Act (15 U.S.C. 1125(a))

43.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 42.

44. The complained of acts constitute willful, deliberate and intentional false
and misleading descriptions of fact, false and misleading representations of fact and
false advertising in violation of §43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §1 125(a)).

COUNT V

COMPLAINT
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Body Shape Design
Trademark Dilution

Under The United States Trademark Act
(15 U.S.C. 1125(¢))

45.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in paragraphs I through 44.

46.  The complained of acts have diluted and damaged the distinctive quality
of Gibson’s famous the Gibson Trademarks and constitute trademark dilution of the
famous marks in violation of §43(c) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §1125(c)).

COUNT V1

47.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in paragraphs | through 46.

48.  Gibson has used in interstate commerce the inherently distinctive product
designs in connection with the sale and marketing ol'its guitars. The Gibson designs,
namely the Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-Head®
Trademark, the Bell Cover Design® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design®
Trademark, the SG Body Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge Design®
Trademark contain inherently distinctive, nonfunctional features which are protected
under the Lanham Act §43(a) (15 U.S.C. 1125(a)).

49.  Defendants’ use of the infringing trade dress has confused and is likely to

continue to cause confusion or to cause mistake or to deceive the consuming public
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| ||into believing that the Defendants’ Unauthorized Products are authorized, sponsored or

2 e
approved by PlaintifT.

3

4 COUNT VII

3 Trademark Dilution Under

O

California Business and Professions Code (Section 14330)

7

g 50.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 49.
Y 51.  The complained of acts are likely to cause injury to the business
10
T reputation of or otherwise dilute the distinctive quality of the Gibson Trademarks in
12 || violation of §14330 of the California Business and Professions Code.

13 .

COUNT V11l

14

5 Common Law Trademark
16 Infringement And Unfair Competition
17

52.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 51.

18

19 53.  The complained of acts constitute trademark infringement, palming off.

20 || and unfair competition in violation of the common law of the State ol California.

COUNT IX
22
23 Unfair Competition Under
24 California Business and Professions Code (Section 17200)
25
2% 54.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 53.
27
28
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| to injunctive relief.

55.  The complained of acts constitute unlawful acts of unfair competition and
unlawful, unfair and fraudulent business practices in violation of §17200, ef seq. of the
California Business and Professions code.

COUNT X
California Trademark Infringement, Dilution and Deceptive Acts and Practices
California Business & Professions Code §§ 14245, et seq.

56.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 55.

57.  The foregoing acts of Defendants constitutes trademark infringement in
violation of California Business & Professions Code section 14245, for which Plaintif?
is entitled to injunctive relief, profits, and damages.

58. The foregoing acts of Defendants will create a likelihood of injury to the
public image and business reputation of Gibson, in the public and will likely associate
Defendants’ infringing goods with the Gibson Trademarks and Gibson’s goods, and
cause the dilution of the distinctive quality of the Gibson Trademarks all in violation of

California Business & Professions Code section 14247, for which Plaintiff is entitled

Accounting
Common Law

59.  Gibson repeats the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 58.
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60. Defendants’ activities, as alleged above, have violated Plaintiff’s right in
the Gibson Trademarks under common law.

61.  As a direct result of the infringing activities, Defendants have been
unjustly enriched through fraudulent conversion of Plaintiff’s goodwill and rights in its
trademark into their own profits through the sale of infringing products and has caused
Plaintiff to lose sales of its genuine goods and services.

62 As a direct result of Defendants® misconduct, Defendants have received
substantial profits, to which Plaintift is entitled under common law.

63. The amount of said profits is unknown to Plaintiff and cannot be
ascertained without an accounting.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Gibson Guitar Corp. prays for judgment as follows:

l. That judgment be entered in favor of Plaintiff on all causes of action set
forth herein.

2. That in accordance with Section 35 of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §1117),
Plaintiff be awarded monetary damages sufficient to recover: 1) Defendants’ profits; 2)
all damage suffered by Plaintiff; and 3) the costs of this action and that said amount be
trebled or otherwise multiplied to the extent permitted by statute. In addition, Plaintiff

reserves the right to elect statutory damages up to and including $1,000,000 per

counterfeit mark pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 1117(c).
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20
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3. That Plaintiff be awarded such other monetary damages, recovery and
awards as appropriate under the law.

4. That Defendants’ conduct violates the provisions of California Business
& Professions Code sections 14240, 14245, 14247 and 17200-17210 and constitutes
trademark infringement, unfair competition under the common law of the State of’
California.

3. That Defendants. their officers, directors, principals, agents, servants,
affiliates, employees, attorneys, representatives, SUCCESSOIS and assigns, and all those
in privy or acting in concert or participation with Defendants, and each and all of them,
be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and restricted from directly or indirectly:

(a)  claiming or representing that any products and/or services sold by
Defendants are made directly by Gibson pursuant to Gibson’s strict quality control
standards or Gibson has authorized or licensed the use by Defendants of the Gibson
Trademarks for those products;

(b)  using, in any manner, or holding itself out as having rights to use,
the Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove Wing Peg-Head®
Trademark, the Bell Cover Design® Trademark, the Flying V Body Shape Design®
Trademark, the SG Body Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge Design®
Trademark, the LES PAUL® Trademark, the FLLYING V® Trademark, the DOBRO®

Trademark, the S-G® Trademark, and the SG® Trademark or any other name, mark or
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design confusingly similar to the Gibson Trademarks to designate, describe or refer to
themselves or in conjunction with any product or service, including any use in
conjunction with any Internet activities conducted by it or on its behalf such as any use
as a domain name or in the text, graphics and hypertext metatags of any Internet
website;

(¢) regquesting or inducing Internet search engines to display links to
the Defendants’ website or other websites displaying or promoting Defendants’
products or services when potential customers using those search engines search for
terms containing variations of the Les Paul Body Shape Design® Trademark, the Dove
Wing Peg-Head® Trademark, the Bell Cover Design® Trademark, the I'lying V Body
Shape Design® Trademark, the SG Body Design® Trademark, the Moustache Bridge
Design® Trademark, the LES PAUL® Trademark, the FLYING V® Trademark, the
DOBRO® Trademark, the S-G® Trademark, and the SG® Trademark;

(d) selling, offering for sale, promoting, advertising, distributing or
providing or offering to provide any goods or services in conjunction with the Gibson
Trademarks or any other name, mark or design confusingly similar to the Gibson
Trademarks in conjunction with any product or service; and

(e) engaging in any course of conduct likely to cause confusion,

deception or mistake or injure Plaintiff’s business reputation or dilute the Gibson

_10-
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12
13
14
15
16
7
18
19

20

26
27

Trademarks or appropriate the good will and reputation of said mark or lead to the
passing off of Defendants’ products and services as (Gibson products and services.

0. That the Court issue an Order directing Defendants to file with the Court
and serve on Plaintiff, within thirty (30) days after the service on Defendants of such
injunctions, a report in writing and under oath, setting forth in detail the manner and
form in which Defendants have complied with the injunction.

7. That the Court award judgment in favor of the Plaintiff in the amount of
treble damages.

8. That the Court award to Plaintiff punitive damages sufficient to deter
Defendants from committing such willful acts of infringement in the future.

9. That the Court require a full and complete accounting of all monies
received by Defendants as a result of the infringement.

10.  That Defendants be required to deliver to Plaintiff all merchandise,
packaging, labels, boxes, cartons, advertising, brochures, documents, advertising and
promotional materials and other things, possessed, used or distributed by Defendant, or
on its behalf, which use the Gibson Trademarks or any other name, mark or design
confusingly similar to the Gibson Trademarks.

1. That Plaintiff be awarded the costs of this action and its disbursements,
and reasonable attorney’s and investigatory fees incurred and as otherwise appropriate

herein pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117 or other appropriate statute or law.

- -
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12.  For interest on all amounts found to be due to Plaintiff from Defendants,
at the prevailing rate, from the date of said amounts or any part thereol’ became or
becomes due.

13.  That the Court require Defendants to notify their commercial associales,
dealers, master distributors, suppliers and customers of this Order.

14.  That Plaintiff be granted such other monetary, equitable and further relief,
as this Court may deem appropriate under federal, state and common law.

15.  That the Court retain jurisdiction of this action for the purpose of enabling
Plaintiff to apply to the Court, at any time, for such further orders and directions as
may be necessary or appropriate for the interpretation or execution of any order
entered in this action, for the modification of any such order, for the enforcement or
compliance therewith and for the punishment of any violation thereof.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Gibson hereby demands a jury trial on all issues.
DATED: May&7- , 2011 BATES & BATES, LLC

(A w2 5

ANDREA E. BATES
MICHAEL A. BOSWELL
Attorneys for PLAINTIFF
GIBSON GUITARS

=21 -
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Citizen or Subject of & Foreign Country 713 773 Foreign Wation 6 M6
IV, ORIGEN {Place an X in one box only )
¥ Original 2 Femeved from O3 Remanded from L4 Reinstated or - 05 Transferred from another distmiet (speafy’ 018 Mulu- L1 7 Appesl o Distiet

Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Lastrict Jusdgz from
Litigution Magrstrode Jud e

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:  JURY DEMAND: L\!r&'n:s LI Mo (Check *Yes' only of demanded in compluint )
CLASS ACTION under FLCP, 25 1 Yes Mo ﬁMUNL\’ DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: 5 treble, P'-'Tli“-“":- cosls

VL CAUSE OF ACTION {Ciie the 115, Covil Statute under which you are liling and write o boief stwiement of cause. Do not cite junsdictional statutes unless diversity
15 USC 1121 and 11235z
VIL NATURE OF SUTT ( Place an X in one box only. )

OTHER STATUTES COMTRACT TORTS TORTS PRISONER LABOR
4000 State R;'uppurh'u'llrn.-:nl C 110 [nsurange PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL PETITIONS T1710 Fair Lahor Standards
1410 Antitrust 120 Marine 1310 Adrplane FROPERTY 1500 Mations o Act
1430 Banks and Banking 130 Miller Act 315 Adrplane Product 10570 Other Fraud Vacale Senterce |0720 Laborhdum
450 CormmerceT00C 1140 Megotiable Instrument Leatality L1371 Truth in Lending Habeas Corpus Eelationg
Ratestele 150 Recovery of L -"_‘55“:[- Likel & |0 380 Cther Personal | 530 General 730 LaborMdgmt
Clddl Deportation Cherpayment & - Slander . ) Property Damage [ 535 Death Penalty Feporting &
(1470 Racketesr Influenced Enforcement of 0330 Fed. Employers [1385 Propery Damage (0 540 Mandamus Disclosure Act
and Corrupt Judgment o rE;::E.]-l.:,- Product Liability Other 0740 Railway Lebor Act
Oirganizations 1151 Medicare Act 0 345 M:\Iri;-n: Pyoduet BANKRUPFTCY L 550 Civil Rights L1790 Onher Labar
L0480 Consumer Credit (1132 Recovery of Defaulted |7 Linbilite ’ 71422 Appeal 28 USC 2 555 Pnson Condition Litization
L1450 CobledSal TV Student Loan (Lxcl. 1350 M{.‘llt-:]' ,;l.quc 158 FORFEITURE ! 7 Empl Ret Inc
[THID Selective Service Welcrans) 1355 Mator '-':;I;-i;-ln A2 Witkslawal 28 PENALTY Securily Acl
1830 RecuritiesCommodities’ [0 153 Recovery of Product Liahilite LIS 157 a0 Agriculture PROPERTY BEIGHTS
Lxhange ) Owerpayment ol’_ 360 Other Persenal CIVIL RHrHT‘H C16Z0 Other Food & E ]SQ-L.I Copynghts
LI87S Customer ':_;:"l;a”{!.‘lj_l‘q} (] Weteran's Hanefins Injury 1441 Mating Dirug T1E30 Patent
LS 3410 1180 Stockholders’ Suits (1362 Personal Injury- |0 442 Emplayment 1425 Tireg Related ‘{3-1{' Trademark
1RG0 Other Statutory Actions |71 150 Cther Contract Med Mulpractize | 443 HousingfAcco- Sereure of SOCIAL SECURITY
[EL] tural Act 1185 Contract Produoct 11365 Personal Injury- mimoditicns Froperty 21 USC O1861 HIA (133560
L1892 Economis Stabilization Liability Product Liabiliny | 444 Welfare HE] C1862 Rlack Lung (923)
Acl 1196 Franchise 1368 Asbestos Personal O 445 Amencanwith [0 820 Liguor Lwas L8613 DIWCDIWW
[T 893 Environmental Matters REAL PROPERTY Injury Frodisc Disahilitics - &0 BE & Truck (4051
[ 894 Energy Allocation Act [71210 Land Condemnation Liabiliry Emplovment O ash Addine Regs 1864 5510 Tale XV
D5 Freedom of Tnfo, Act 0220 Foreclosure IMMIGRATION 446 Amercan with [0 &80 Oceupational 865 RSI{4050gh
L1 %00 Appeal of Fee Determi- |0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment (& 462 Maturalization Drsablities - Sufely Health FEDERAL TAX SUITS
nutton Under Lol 240 Torts o Land Application Crher & Oither IRV Tames (LS, Plaintiff
Avcess o Justice 245 Tort Product Liskilig 2863 Habess Compus 0 q40 (her Civil or Delendant)
[1950 Constitusionality of |0 290 Al Other Rea) Propenty | Alien Detaines Rights 1871 IRS-Thind Party 26
State Statutes C1aRE Crher lmrigration LS THND
Agctions
i N
- 1]
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UNITEDR STAT S DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET

Villiay IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or clesed? e O¥es
I yes, list case number(s): B

VILb), RELATEDCASES: Have any cases heen previously filed in this court that are related o the present case? E("\Ia [0 Yes
[fyes, list case number(s): . R

Civil eases are deemed relaied ifa previously Tiled case and the present ease:
(Check all boxes that apply} O A Arise from the same or closely relted transactions, hippenings, of events, o
0B, Call for determination of the same or substintially related o similar questions of law and fact, or

[ For ather reasons would entail substantial duphication of labor il heard by dilferent judaes; ar

00 Invelve the same patent, trademark or copynght, and one of the factors identified above ina, b or ¢ also is present

IX, VENUE: (When completing the follawing information, use an additional sheet i necessany |

(o) List ihe County in this District; California County outside of this Distiet, State it other than Califomiz; ar Foreign Country, inwhich EACH named plainifTresides
L Cheek hera il the povernment, its agencies or emplovees is o onumed plaintiflf, 17 this box is cheeked, go to item (B,

County in this District:* Califormia County outsibe of this Disnct; State, iF other than Califeenia; or Foreign Country

Delaware

b1 List the County in this Distrct, California Courty autside of this Distriet; State if other than Cabiformia; or Foreign Country, inowhich EACH naimed defendant resides.
[1 Check here if the government, 1ts agencies or emplovees is @ named defendant I this box is checked, go o item (o).

County m this District * Califorrna County owtsede of this Disericer; State, of other than Califernia; or Fareign Country

San Mateo

[} List the County inthis Distnct, California County outside of this District; Sate i€ other than California; or Foreign Country_ i which EACH claim arcse.
MNotes In land condempation cases, use the location of the tract of o involyved,

Dhstrics* Califarnia County outside of this Districe; State, if other than Califereia;, or Foreign Country

County m

o5 Anpeles

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernarding, Riverside, Yenturs, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo Countics
Mote: In lend condemnation cases, use the lncation of the tract of limd involvel

M. SIGMATURE OF ATTORNEY [OR PRO PER) Lﬂ%*—g—# Date ﬁd gL A, O
i

Wotice to Connsel/Parties:  The CV-T1 {J5-441 Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleading:
arother papers as requined by law, This form, approved by the Todicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required pursuant 1o Local Rule 3-11snot filed
But isused by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of stalistics, venue and inttiating the civil docket sheet. (For more detwiled instructions, see separate instructions sheet )

Koy to Statistical codes relating 10 Social Security Cases: . . .
Mature of Suit Code Ablreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action
B51 Hia Al claims Tor health insurance benefits (Medicare) undar Title 13, Part A, of the Social Security Acl, s amended

Also, include claims by hospitals, <killed nursing facilities, ete,, for certification as providers of senvices under the
priggram. {42 LLE.C 1535FF(bY)

Baz BL All claims for “Black Lung benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Conl Mine Health und Salely Actof 1969
C30ULS O, 82E)
63 LW Al claims filzd by insured workers for disability insurance berefits under Tule 2 of the Social Security Act, as

amended; plus all elaims filed for child's insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U S.C 403270

863 LHW W All clairns filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of the Social Secunty
Al as amended. (42 10850 4030z))

64 5510 All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disabiling iled under Title 16 of the Sociul Securily
Act, as amended

Bi5 RE1 All elaime for retirement (old age) and survivors banefits under Title 2 of the Social Secunty Act, vs pmended, (42
LA (g
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Manuel Real and the assigned discovery
Magistrate Judge is Alicia G. Rosenberg.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

Cv1ll- 4622 R (AGRx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
maotions,

Unless otherwise ordered, the United States District Judge assigned to this case will
hear and determine all discovery related motions.

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plainfiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring 5t., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth 5t., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure Lo file at the proper location will result in your documents being retumed to you.

CW-18 (D3/06) MNOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

HUSE SETVE 00 LNEe PIAINLITT a1 answer 1w he attacned 7 complamt L amended complaint
[ counterclaim [ cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff’s attorney, Andrea E. Bates . whose address 1s




Name & Address:
Andrea B Bates, SBN 192491
NWichael A. Boxwell, SBN 198994

Bates & Bates, 1.1.C
964 DeKalb Avenue, Suite 101 | CO PY

Adlanta, Georgia 30307
Ph- 866-701-0404 and 3620360-2097

Loae ANA D £73721

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CASE NUMBER
Gibson Guitar Corp., a Delaware corporation,

. nanns | GV 11-04622pae

Richard I.. Keldson d/b/a Sztga Musical Instruments,
and DOLES 1 through 10,

SUMMONS

DEFERDANT(S),

TO:  DEFENDANT(S):

A lawsuit has been filed against vou.

Within _21 _ days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it), you

must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached i"fcomplaint O amended complaint

I counterclaim O cross-claim or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer
or motion must be served on the plaintiff’s attorney, Andrea I, Bates , whose address is
964 DeKalb Avenue, Ste. 101, Atlanta, Georgia 30307 . If you fail to do so.

Judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file
your answer or motion with the court.

Clerk, TS, District C I'Ep
MAY 31 20m JULIE\PR
Dated: By:

o)\

&k

Deputy Clerk

isSeal of the Canrt)

{Use 60 days if the defendant is the United States or a United States agency, or is an officer or emplovee of the United States. Allowed
&l davs v Rule [21aii3)).

CN-01A (12407 SUMMONS



